
CITY OF FALCON HEIGHTS 
Regular Meeting of the City Council 

City Hall 
2077 West Larpenteur Avenue 

AGENDA 
March 23, 2016 at 7:00 P.M. 

A. CALL TO ORDER:

B. ROLL CALL:   LINDSTROM ___ HARRIS ____ BROWN THUNDER ___
FISCHER ___ GUSTAFSON___ 

STAFF PRESENT:  THONGVANH____  

C. PRESENTATIONS:
1. 2015 Annual Police Report
2. 2015 Annual Fire Report

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
1. March 2, 2016 City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes
2. March 23, 2016 City Council Meeting Minutes

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

F. CONSENT AGENDA:
1. General Disbursements through: 3/17/16   $32,015.62

Payroll through:  3/15/16   $16,724.39
2. Fire Department – Shared Services Closest Unit Dispatch Mutual Aid Agreement

G: POLICY ITEMS: 
1. Climate Smart Municipalities Grant

H. INFORMATION/ANNOUNCEMENTS:

I. COMMUNITY FORUM:

J. ADJOURNMENT:



BLANK PAGE 



St. Anthony Police Department 

2015 

Falcon Heights 

Annual 

Report 

Page 1 of 72



Falcon Heights Part I Crimes 

Page 2 of 72


Chart1

		2015		2015		2015		2015		2015		2015		2015		2015

		2014		2014		2014		2014		2014		2014		2014		2014



Murder

Rape

Robbery

Agg Aslt

Burglary

Theft

MV Theft

Arson

0

0

0

4

15

71

4

0

0

0

1

4

27

67

12

0



Sheet1

				Murder		Rape		Robbery		Agg Aslt		Burglary		Theft		MV Theft		Arson

		2015		0		0		0		4		15		71		4		0

		2014		0		0		1		4		27		67		12		0







Falcon Heights Part II Crimes 

Page 3 of 72


Chart1

		2015		2015		2015		2015		2015		2015		2015

		2014		2014		2014		2014		2014		2014		2014



Assaults

Property Damage

Forgery

DOC

Liquor

Weapons

Drugs

8

8

0

8

1

0

19

12

10

1

5

9

0

18



Sheet1

				Assaults		Property Damage		Forgery		DOC		Liquor		Weapons		Drugs

		2015		8		8		0		8		1		0		19

		2014		12		10		1		5		9		0		18







Calls for Service 

Page 4 of 72


Chart1

		2013

		2014

		2015



Calls for Service

3061

3106

3317



Sheet1

				2013		2014		2015

		Calls for Service		3061		3106		3317







Patrol Review 
• 1987 citations issued 

for moving violation  
• 313 citations issued 

for non-moving 
violations 

• 700 arrests 
• New CSO officer was 

hired from our 
Reserve Officer 
Program 

Page 5 of 72



Investigation Review 

 
• Total Criminal Cases         196 
• Total Cases Cleared         107 
• Total Cases Cleared by Arrest         91 
• Total Cases Cleared by Other  16 
 
• CLEARANCE RATE 54% 

Page 6 of 72



Education Summary 
• The Police Department completed 1541 hours of 

training (excluding SWAT and WMD); Training 
included: 
– Mental /Behavioral Health Training 
– Leadership Training 
– Integrity and Diversity Training 
– Defensive Driving 
– Emergency Haz Mat,OSHA and Medical Response 
– Active Shooter Training 

Page 7 of 72



Police Reserves 
 
 

• Hired 7 new Reserve 
Officers 

• 2420 Donated Hours 
• High Hours 

– Schroeder 450 hours 
– Panning 303 hours 

 
 

Page 8 of 72



Crime Prevention 
• MN Night to Unite – 13 block parties 
• Polar Plunge 
• 5th Summer Survival School 
• Volunteered at the Cinco De Mayo Celebration  

 
 

Page 9 of 72



Crime Prevention 

• Cops vs Kids 
Basketball 

• Shop with a Cop 
• Attended many 

school & community 
events 
 

 

Page 10 of 72



St. Anthony Police Department 

2015 

Falcon Heights 

Annual 

Report 

Questions? 
Page 11 of 72



BLANK PAGE 

Page 12 of 72



Page 13 of 72



2 | P a g e 
PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

I WOULD LIKE TO TAKE A MOMENT TO THANK THE FIREFIGHTERS AND THEIR FAMILIES FOR  
THEIR TIME AND DEDICATION TO PROVIDING EMERGENCY SERVICES THROUGHOUT THE  
PAST YEAR. 
 
THE MEMBERS OF THE FALCON HEIGHTS FIRE DEPARTMENT RESPONDED TO ONE HUNDRED  

EIGHT (108) CALLS FOR SERVICE IN 2015. 

THE FOCUS WAS ON HEALTH AND WELLNESS WITH THE PURCHASE OF PHYSICAL FITNESS  

EQUIPMENT AND A WATER FOUNTAIN. WE WILL CONTINUE TO FOCUS ON THE HEALTH AND  

WELLNESS OF OUR FIRE PERSONNEL IN ORDER TO PROVIDE THE BEST EMERGENCY SERVICES  

TO THE RESIDENTS, BUSINESSES, AND VISITORS OF BOTH THE CITY OF FALCON HEIGHTS AND  

THE CITY OF LAUDERDALE. 

SINCERELY; 

R. HINRICHS, FIRE CHIEF 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Water fountain since  
install has saved over  
700 bottles of water. 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 
Page 14 of 72



3 | P a g e 
PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

• 2015 OPERATIONS BUDGET AMOUNT WAS $ 153,080.00, WITH A SURPLUS OF 11.3%. 

• 2015 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET AMOUNT WAS $68,500, WITH A SURPLUS OF 54.3%. 

• 2015 REVENUE FROM THE CITY OF LAUDERDALE WAS $ 27,372.08. 
• 2015 REIMBURSEMENT FROM THE MINNESOTA BOARD OF FIREFIGHTER TRAINING AND EDUCATION (MBFTE)  

WAS $3321.18. 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 
Page 15 of 72



4 | P a g e 
PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

• IN 2014, THE RAMSEY COUNTY EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS CENTER ANNOUNCED A PROJECT TO  

UPDATE THE CAD (COMPUTER AIDED DISPATCH) SYSTEM FOR RAMSEY COUNTY. THIS PROJECT  

CONTINUED IN TO 2015 WITH THE INSTALLATION OF THE ANNUNCIATOR SCROLLING MESSAGE DISPLAYS,  

LIGHTED SPEAKERS, AND MAIN CONTROL PANEL THROUGHOUT THE FIRE STATION. 

• FIRE DEPARTMENT MEMBERS PARTICIPATED IN THE MDA’S “FILL THE BOOT”  

CAMPAIGN DURING THE ANNUAL “BACK TO THE 50’S” CAR SHOW HELD AT  

THE MINNESOTA STATE FAIR GROUNDS. DURING THE EIGHT (8) HOURS OUR  

FIREFIGHTERS COLLECTED $4992.14 FOR THE MUSCULAR DYSTROPHY  

ASSOCIATION. 

 
• THE FALCON HEIGHTS FIRE DEPARTMENT HELD THE SECOND ANNUAL CHILI COOK-OFF DURING THE  

TOUCH-A-TRUCK OPEN HOUSE, THE WINNER OF THE CHILI COOK-OFF WAS PRESENTED WITH THE  

TRAVELING “GOLDEN EXTINGUISHER” TROPHY BY THE FALCON HEIGHTS FIRE DEPARTMENT RELIEF  

ASSOCIATION PRESIDENT JEFF WICK. 

WHEN SPECIFICATIONS FOR OUR NEWEST APPARATUS WERE FINALIZED, 
PIERCE MANUFACTURING RECOGNIZED OUR DESIGN ON THEIR WEBSITE  
AND QUICKLY MADE THIS DESIGN A STANDARD MODEL FOR A 100’  
MEDIUM DUTY AERIAL APPARATUS. OUR APPARATUS WAS SHOWCASED  

AT THE MINNESOTA FIRE CHIEF’S CONVENTION IN ST. CLOUD, MN. 
HTTP://WWW.PIERCEMFG.COM/PRODUCTS/PRODUCTS-OVERVIEW/AERIALS/LADDERS/100-MEDIUM-DUTY-LADDER 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 
Page 16 of 72

http://www.piercemfg.com/Products/Products-Overview/Aerials/Ladders/100-Medium-Duty-Ladder
http://www.piercemfg.com/Products/Products-Overview/Aerials/Ladders/100-Medium-Duty-Ladder
http://www.piercemfg.com/Products/Products-Overview/Aerials/Ladders/100-Medium-Duty-Ladder
http://www.piercemfg.com/Products/Products-Overview/Aerials/Ladders/100-Medium-Duty-Ladder
http://www.piercemfg.com/Products/Products-Overview/Aerials/Ladders/100-Medium-Duty-Ladder
http://www.piercemfg.com/Products/Products-Overview/Aerials/Ladders/100-Medium-Duty-Ladder
http://www.piercemfg.com/Products/Products-Overview/Aerials/Ladders/100-Medium-Duty-Ladder
http://www.piercemfg.com/Products/Products-Overview/Aerials/Ladders/100-Medium-Duty-Ladder
http://www.piercemfg.com/Products/Products-Overview/Aerials/Ladders/100-Medium-Duty-Ladder


5 | P a g e 
PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

AND OTHER EVENTS: 
 

COMMUNITY OUTREACH, WINTERFEST, SPRING-TOGETHER AT CURTISS FIELD, STATION TOURS… 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 
Page 17 of 72



6 | P a g e 
PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

FIRST ARRIVING UNIT AVERAGE RESPONSE TIMES:  

IN 2012 WAS 6 MINUTES 11 SECONDS. 

IN 2013 WAS 5 MINUTES 26 SECONDS. 

IN 2014 WAS 5 MINUTES. 

IN 2015 WAS 6 MINUTES. 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 
Page 18 of 72



7 | P a g e 
PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 
Page 19 of 72



8 | P a g e 
PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 
Page 20 of 72



9 | P a g e 
PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

• IN 2015, THE BUSIEST DAY OF THE WEEK FOR CALLS FOR SERVICE WAS SUNDAY WITH 19% (21 OF 108) OF  
THE RECORDED CALLS AND THE MONTH OF OCTOBER WAS THE BUSIEST MONTH WITH 13% (14 OF 108)  
OF THE RECORDED CALLS. 

• IN 2014, THE BUSIEST DAY OF THE WEEK FOR CALLS FOR SERVICE WAS SATURDAY WITH 20% (24 OF 117)  

OF THE RECORDED CALLS AND THE MONTHS OF FEBRUARY AND MAY WERE THE BUSIEST MONTHS WITH  

13% (15 OF 117) OF THE RECORDED CALLS EACH. 

• IN 2013, THE BUSIEST DAY OF THE WEEK FOR CALLS FOR SERVICE WAS THURSDAY WITH 22% (21 OF 94)  

OF THE RECORDED CALLS AND THE MONTH OF MAY WAS THE BUSIEST MONTH WITH 14% (13 OF 94) OF  

THE RECORDED CALLS.IN 2012, THE BUSIEST DAY OF THE WEEK FOR CALLS FOR SERVICE WAS FRIDAY  

WITH 20% (30 OF 149) OF THE RECORDED CALLS AND THE MONTH OF AUGUST WAS THE BUSIEST MONTH  

WITH 13% (19 OF 149) OF THE RECORDED CALLS. 

• THE LEVEL OF DEDICATION FROM OUR MEMBERS IS EVIDENT BY THE FACT  
THAT SIX (6) OF OUR EIGHTEEN (18) ACTIVE MEMBERS MADE 50% OR MORE  
OF THE FIRE CALLS. 

 

*NOTE-WORTHY CALLS 
• IN 2015, CREWS RESPONDED TO A SINGLE VEHICLE ACCIDENT WHICH PROGRESSED INTO A FULLY  

INVOLVED VEHICLE FIRE RESULTING IN A FATALITY. AN INCIDENT SUCH AS THIS CAN HAVE AN IMPACT  ON 
AND AFFECT EVERYONE DIFFERENTLY. THESE CALLS ARE UNCOMMON BUT ARE THE REALITY OF THE  FIRE 
SERVICE AND ARE CHALLENGES WE MUST FACE. 

• TYPICALLY NO TWO (2) CALLS ARE ALIKE, HOWEVER, THIS YEAR FIRE PERSONNEL RESPONDED TO THE  

SAME APARTMENT BULDING THREE (3) TIMES FOR THE EXACT SAME CALL TYPE OF SMOKE IN THE  

HALLWAY WITH A UNIT’S SMOKE DETECTOR SOUNDING. ALL THREE (3) TIMES THE 1ST ARRIVING  

PERSONNEL HAD TO MAKE ENTRY AND RESCUE AN UNCONSCIOUS/UNRESPONSIVE OCCUPANT FROM THE  

SMOKE FILLED APARTMENT. 

• A HOUSE FIRE IN LAUDERDALE. THE FIRE WAS CONTAINED TO A BEDROOM WITH MINIMAL DAMAGE AS A  

RESULT OF QUICK ENTRY AND EXTINGUISHMENT BY FIRE PERSONNEL. THE CAUSE OF THE FIRE WAS  

CARELESS SMOKING WHICH IS A COMMON CAUSE AND THE LEADING CAUSE OF CIVILIAN HOME FIRE  

DEATHS. 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 
Page 21 of 72



10 | P a g e 
PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 
Page 22 of 72



11 | P a g e 
PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 
Page 23 of 72



12 | P a g e 
PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

THE MEMBERS OF THE FALCON HEIGHTS FIRE DEPARTMENT 
TRAINED OVER 1500 HOURS IN 2015. THE FIRE DEPARTMENT 
OFFERED 87 TRAINING EXERCISES IN 2015 WHICH IS AN AVERAGE  
OF 7 PER MONTH, THESE TRAINING EXERCISES INCLUDE BUT 
NOT LIMITED TO: 

• MEDICAL TRAINING DRILLS, 
• STATE FIRE SCHOOL EVENTS, 
• IN-HOUSE EVENTS, 
• PHYSICAL AGILITY TESTS, 
• VEHICLE FIRES, 
• VEHICLE EXTRICATIONS, 
• AIR MANAGEMENTS EVENTS, 
• SEARCH AND RESCUE EXERCISES 
• HAZARDOUS MATERIALS TRAINING EVENTS. 

 

TRAINING IS AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THE FIRE SERVICE, BECAUSE NO TWO (2) INCIDENTS ARE THE SAME, WE MUST  
TRAIN AS OFTEN AS POSSIBLE TO KEEP OUR SKILLS SHARP, TO TEST OUR ABILITIES, TO HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO  
USE THE EQUIPMENT AVAILABLE, AND LEARN AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE ABOUT THE EVER-CHANGING ENVIRONMENT AS  
IT RELATES TO THE FIRE SERVICE. 

HONING OUR SKILLS HAS AND WILL CONTINUE TO A VITAL PART OF THE SERVICE WE PROVIDE TO THE VISITORS AND  

CITIZENS OF FALCON HEIGHTS AND LAUDERDALE NOT TO MENTION OUR OWN FIRE DEPARTMENT MEMBERS. 
 
THE LEVEL OF DEDICATION FROM OUR MEMBERS IS EVIDENT BY THE FACT THAT  
NINE (9) OF OUR EIGHTEEN (18) ACTIVE MEMBERS PARTICIPATED IN 50% OR MORE  
OF THE SCHEDULED WEEKLY DRILLS. 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 
Page 24 of 72



PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

• IN 2016, THE FIRE DEPARTMENT WILL BE PARTICIPATING IN THE RAMSEY COUNTY CLOSEST UNIT  

DISPATCHING PILOT PROGRAM AND THE PROJECT LIFESAVER TO PROVIDE TIMELY RESPONSE TO 

SAVE LIVES AND REDUCE POTENTIAL INJURY FOR ADULTS AND CHILDREN WHO WANDER DUE TO 

ALZHEIMER’S, AUTISM, AND OTHER RELATED CONDITIONS OR DISORDERS. 
• DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT ON-DEMAND FIRE SAFETY FOR SENIOR CITIZENS, SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED  

FOR TENANTS OF 1666 COFFMAN ST. AND 1530 LARPENTEUR AVE. 

• THE NATIONAL FIRE SERVICE HAS SEEN A RISE IN LINE OF DUTY DEATHS (LODD)  

OVER THE PAST FEW YEARS. THIS COMING YEAR’S TRAINING FOCUS WILL BE  

ON THE LOW FREQUENCY HIGH RISK EVENTS INVOLVING FIREFIGHTER SAFETY,  

SURVIVAL, MAY-DAY, R.I.T., AND THE MENTAL HEALTH/WELLNESS OF OUR  FIRE 

PERSONNEL. 

• CONTINUE TO DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT PROFICIENCY TRAINING FOR FIRE 

DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL. 
• DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT NEW RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION INCENTIVE  

PROGRAMS FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL. 

• CONTINUE THE PROCESS OF GATHERING INFORMATION ON HOW AND WHEN  

TO REPLACE THE AGING ENGINE 752 APPARATUS, A 2001 FREIGHTLINER  

CUSTOM PUMPER. 

• DISCUSS THE LONG-RANGE PLANNING REQUIREMENTS OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT  

IN ORDER TO CONTINUE TO MEET THE NEEDS OF OUR CHANGING SERVICE AREA. 

• CONTINUE TO REVISE STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURE POLICIES AND GUIDELINES WHERE 

NECESSARY, AND REVIEW THE EXISTING NEW HIRE TRAINING HANDBOOK. 
• PARTICIPATE IN BASIC ANIMAL RESCUE TRAINING (B.A.R.T) TO EDUCATE FIRE DEPARTMENT  

PERSONNEL ON THE PROPER METHODS FOR SMALL ANIMAL RESCUE AND C.P.R. TECHNIQUES. 

• WORK WITH CITY OFFICIALS TO DEVELOP A PLAN FOR FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS AND TIMELY  

MAINTENANCE OF THE EXISTING FACILITY. 

13 | P a g e 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 
Page 25 of 72



PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

• INSTALLATION OF CAD (COMPUTER AIDED DISPATCHING) DEVICES IN 753 AND 757.  WITH THE 
IMPROVEMENT OF THE RAMSEY COUNTY DISPATCHING SYSTEM, THESE DEVICES WILL BE  

NECESSARY ADDITIONS TO OUR APPARATUS’ IN ORDER TO STREAMLINE THE COMMUNICATION  

PROCESS BETWEEN FALCON HEIGHTS FIRE AND RAMSEY COUNTY DISPATCH. 

• DISCUSS BUDGETARY REQUIREMENTS FOR PURCHASING ADDITIONAL RADIO EQUIPMENT FOR THE  

APPARATUS’. BY INCREASING THE NUMBER OF RADIOS PER APPARATUS THIS WILL REDUCE THE  

NUMBER OF FIREFIGHTERS WHO ARE WORKING ON THE FIREGROUND WITHOUT A LINE OF  

COMMUNCATION TO THE INCIDENT COMMANDER AND / OR DISPATCH WHICH IN TURN WILL  

INCREASE FIREGROUND SAFETY OF ALL PERSONNEL. 

• INITIATE DISCUSSIONS WITH THE CITY ABOUT ESTABLISHING A PENSION CONTRIBUTION PACKAGE  

FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT MODELED AFTER SIMILAR DEPARTMENTS IN THE STATE. 

• PARTICIPATE IN AVAILABLE SOLAR PANEL EDUCATIONAL  

OPPORTUNITIES TO BETTER PREPARE FIRE DEPARTMENT  

PERSONNEL TO RESPOND TO A CALL FOR SERVICE  

INVOLVING SOLAR PANELS. 

• DISCUSS OPTIONS FOR ENHANCING THE TRAINING ROOM  

EXERCISE EQUIPMENT FOR USE BY FIRE PERSONNEL TO  

IMPROVE THEIR HEALTH AND WELLNESS, IN-TURN LOWERING  

POSSIBILITIES OF FIREGROUND INJURIES. 

• DEVELOP INFORMATIONAL ARTICLES FOR CITY’S EMAIL  

BLAST, AND NEWLETTERS. 

• PUBLISH CONTENT FOR OUR RENEWED SOCIAL  

MEDIA SITE RELATED TO FIRE SAFETY,  

EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES, AND  

COMMUNITY REMINDERS. 
FALCON HEIGHTS FIRE DEPARTMENT FACEBOOK PAGE 

 
14 | P a g e 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 
Page 26 of 72

https://www.facebook.com/Falcon-Heights-Fire-Department-183474581783339/?fref=ts


 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 27 of 72



 

  2 | P a g e       
PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 

 

I WOULD LIKE TO TAKE A MOMENT TO THANK THE FIREFIGHTERS AND THEIR FAMILIES FOR 

THEIR TIME AND DEDICATION TO PROVIDING EMERGENCY SERVICES THROUGHOUT THE 

PAST YEAR. 
 

THE MEMBERS OF THE FALCON HEIGHTS FIRE DEPARTMENT RESPONDED TO ONE HUNDRED 

EIGHT (108) CALLS FOR SERVICE IN 2015.   

THE FOCUS WAS ON HEALTH AND WELLNESS WITH THE PURCHASE OF PHYSICAL FITNESS 

EQUIPMENT AND A WATER FOUNTAIN. WE WILL CONTINUE TO FOCUS ON THE HEALTH AND 

WELLNESS OF OUR FIRE PERSONNEL IN ORDER TO PROVIDE THE BEST EMERGENCY SERVICES 

TO THE RESIDENTS, BUSINESSES, AND VISITORS OF BOTH THE CITY OF FALCON HEIGHTS AND 

THE CITY OF LAUDERDALE.  

 

SINCERELY; 

 

  R. HINRICHS, FIRE CHIEF
 

 
Water fountain since 
install has saved over 
700 bottles of water. 

 

 

Page 28 of 72



 

  3 | P a g e       
PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 

  2015 OPERATIONS BUDGET AMOUNT WAS $ 153,080.00, WITH A SURPLUS OF 11.3%. 

  2015 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET AMOUNT WAS $68,500, WITH A SURPLUS OF 54.3%. 

  2015 REVENUE FROM THE CITY OF LAUDERDALE WAS $ 27,372.08. 

  2015 REIMBURSEMENT FROM THE MINNESOTA BOARD OF FIREFIGHTER TRAINING AND EDUCATION (MBFTE) 

WAS $3321.18. 

 

Page 29 of 72



 

  4 | P a g e       
PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 

 

 
  IN 2014, THE RAMSEY COUNTY EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS CENTER ANNOUNCED A PROJECT TO 

UPDATE THE CAD (COMPUTER AIDED DISPATCH) SYSTEM FOR RAMSEY COUNTY.   THIS PROJECT 

CONTINUED IN TO 2015 WITH THE INSTALLATION OF THE ANNUNCIATOR SCROLLING MESSAGE DISPLAYS, 

LIGHTED SPEAKERS, AND MAIN CONTROL PANEL THROUGHOUT THE FIRE STATION. 

 

 

 

 
  FIRE DEPARTMENT MEMBERS PARTICIPATED IN THE MDA’S “FILL THE BOOT” 

CAMPAIGN DURING THE ANNUAL “BACK TO THE 50’S” CAR SHOW HELD AT 

THE MINNESOTA STATE FAIR GROUNDS.  DURING THE EIGHT (8) HOURS OUR 

FIREFIGHTERS COLLECTED $4992.14 FOR THE MUSCULAR DYSTROPHY 

ASSOCIATION.  

  

  THE FALCON HEIGHTS FIRE DEPARTMENT HELD THE SECOND ANNUAL CHILI COOK-OFF DURING THE 

TOUCH-A-TRUCK OPEN HOUSE, THE WINNER OF THE CHILI COOK-OFF WAS PRESENTED WITH THE 

TRAVELING “GOLDEN EXTINGUISHER” TROPHY BY THE FALCON HEIGHTS FIRE DEPARTMENT RELIEF 

ASSOCIATION PRESIDENT JEFF WICK.  

 

 WHEN SPECIFICATIONS FOR OUR NEWEST APPARATUS WERE FINALIZED, 

PIERCE MANUFACTURING RECOGNIZED OUR DESIGN ON THEIR WEBSITE 

AND QUICKLY MADE THIS DESIGN A STANDARD MODEL FOR A 100’ 

MEDIUM DUTY AERIAL APPARATUS. OUR APPARATUS WAS SHOWCASED 

AT THE MINNESOTA FIRE CHIEF’S CONVENTION IN ST. CLOUD, MN. 
HTTP://WWW.PIERCEMFG.COM/PRODUCTS/PRODUCTS-OVERVIEW/AERIALS/LADDERS/100-MEDIUM-DUTY-LADDER

 

 

 

Page 30 of 72

http://www.piercemfg.com/Products/Products-Overview/Aerials/Ladders/100-Medium-Duty-Ladder


 

  5 | P a g e       
PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 

 

 

AND OTHER EVENTS: 

COMMUNITY OUTREACH, WINTERFEST, SPRING-TOGETHER AT CURTISS FIELD, STATION TOURS… 

 

 

 

 

  

  

Page 31 of 72



 

  6 | P a g e       
PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 

 FIRST ARRIVING UNIT AVERAGE RESPONSE TIMES:

 IN 2012 WAS 6 MINUTES 11 SECONDS.

 IN 2013 WAS 5 MINUTES 26 SECONDS.

 IN 2014 WAS 5 MINUTES.

 IN 2015 WAS 6 MINUTES.

Page 32 of 72



 

  7 | P a g e       
PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 

 

Page 33 of 72



 

  8 | P a g e       
PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 

 

  

  

Page 34 of 72



 

  9 | P a g e       
PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 

  

  IN 2015, THE BUSIEST DAY OF THE WEEK FOR CALLS FOR SERVICE WAS SUNDAY WITH 19% (21 OF 108) OF 

THE RECORDED CALLS AND THE MONTH OF OCTOBER WAS THE BUSIEST MONTH WITH 13% (14 OF 108) 

 OF THE RECORDED CALLS.  

  IN 2014, THE BUSIEST DAY OF THE WEEK FOR CALLS FOR SERVICE WAS SATURDAY WITH 20% (24 OF 117) 

OF THE RECORDED CALLS AND THE MONTHS OF FEBRUARY AND MAY WERE THE BUSIEST MONTHS WITH 

13% (15 OF 117) OF THE RECORDED CALLS EACH. 

  IN 2013, THE BUSIEST DAY OF THE WEEK FOR CALLS FOR SERVICE WAS THURSDAY WITH 22% (21 OF 94) 

OF THE RECORDED CALLS AND THE MONTH OF MAY WAS THE BUSIEST MONTH WITH 14% (13 OF 94) OF 

THE RECORDED CALLS.IN 2012, THE BUSIEST DAY OF THE WEEK FOR CALLS FOR SERVICE WAS FRIDAY 

WITH 20% (30 OF 149) OF THE RECORDED CALLS AND THE MONTH OF AUGUST WAS THE BUSIEST MONTH 

WITH 13% (19 OF 149) OF THE RECORDED CALLS. 

  THE LEVEL OF DEDICATION FROM OUR MEMBERS IS EVIDENT BY THE FACT  

THAT SIX (6) OF OUR EIGHTEEN (18) ACTIVE MEMBERS MADE 50% OR MORE 

 OF THE FIRE CALLS. 

 

*NOTE-WORTHY CALLS 

  IN 2015, CREWS RESPONDED TO A SINGLE VEHICLE ACCIDENT WHICH PROGRESSED INTO A FULLY 

INVOLVED VEHICLE FIRE RESULTING IN A FATALITY.  AN INCIDENT SUCH AS THIS CAN HAVE AN IMPACT 

ON AND AFFECT EVERYONE DIFFERENTLY.  THESE CALLS ARE UNCOMMON BUT ARE THE REALITY OF THE 

FIRE SERVICE AND ARE CHALLENGES WE MUST FACE.  

  TYPICALLY NO TWO (2) CALLS ARE ALIKE, HOWEVER, THIS YEAR FIRE PERSONNEL RESPONDED TO THE 

SAME APARTMENT BULDING THREE (3) TIMES FOR THE EXACT SAME CALL TYPE OF SMOKE IN THE 

HALLWAY WITH A UNIT’S SMOKE DETECTOR SOUNDING. ALL THREE (3) TIMES THE 1ST ARRIVING 

PERSONNEL HAD TO MAKE ENTRY AND RESCUE AN UNCONSCIOUS/UNRESPONSIVE OCCUPANT FROM THE 

SMOKE FILLED APARTMENT. 

  A HOUSE FIRE IN LAUDERDALE. THE FIRE WAS CONTAINED TO A BEDROOM WITH MINIMAL DAMAGE AS A 

RESULT OF QUICK ENTRY AND EXTINGUISHMENT BY FIRE PERSONNEL.  THE CAUSE OF THE FIRE WAS 

CARELESS SMOKING WHICH IS A COMMON CAUSE AND THE LEADING CAUSE OF CIVILIAN HOME FIRE 

DEATHS. 

 

 

Page 35 of 72



 

  10 | P a g e       
PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 

  

 

 

 

Page 36 of 72



 

  11 | P a g e       
PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 37 of 72



 

  12 | P a g e       
PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 

 

 

THE MEMBERS OF THE FALCON HEIGHTS FIRE DEPARTMENT  

TRAINED OVER 1500 HOURS IN 2015. THE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

OFFERED 87 TRAINING EXERCISES IN 2015 WHICH IS AN AVERAGE 

OF 7 PER MONTH, THESE TRAINING EXERCISES INCLUDE BUT 

NOT LIMITED TO: 

  MEDICAL TRAINING DRILLS, 

  STATE FIRE SCHOOL EVENTS, 

  IN-HOUSE EVENTS, 

  PHYSICAL AGILITY TESTS, 

  VEHICLE FIRES, 

  VEHICLE EXTRICATIONS, 

  AIR MANAGEMENTS EVENTS, 

  SEARCH AND RESCUE EXERCISES 

  HAZARDOUS MATERIALS TRAINING EVENTS.  

 
  

TRAINING IS AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THE FIRE SERVICE, BECAUSE NO TWO (2) INCIDENTS ARE THE SAME, WE MUST 

TRAIN AS OFTEN AS POSSIBLE TO KEEP OUR SKILLS SHARP, TO TEST OUR ABILITIES, TO HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO 

USE THE EQUIPMENT AVAILABLE, AND LEARN AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE ABOUT THE EVER-CHANGING ENVIRONMENT AS 

IT RELATES TO THE FIRE SERVICE.  
 

HONING OUR SKILLS HAS AND WILL CONTINUE TO A VITAL PART OF THE SERVICE WE PROVIDE TO THE VISITORS AND 

CITIZENS OF FALCON HEIGHTS AND LAUDERDALE NOT TO MENTION OUR OWN FIRE DEPARTMENT MEMBERS. 

THE LEVEL OF DEDICATION FROM OUR MEMBERS IS EVIDENT BY THE FACT THAT  

NINE (9) OF OUR EIGHTEEN (18) ACTIVE MEMBERS PARTICIPATED IN 50% OR MORE 

OF THE SCHEDULED WEEKLY DRILLS. 

 

 

 

 

Page 38 of 72



 

  13 | P a g e       
PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 

  IN 2016, THE FIRE DEPARTMENT WILL BE PARTICIPATING IN THE RAMSEY COUNTY CLOSEST UNIT 

DISPATCHING PILOT PROGRAM AND THE PROJECT LIFESAVER TO PROVIDE TIMELY RESPONSE TO 

SAVE LIVES AND REDUCE POTENTIAL INJURY FOR ADULTS AND CHILDREN WHO WANDER DUE TO 

ALZHEIMER’S, AUTISM, AND OTHER RELATED CONDITIONS OR DISORDERS. 

  DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT ON-DEMAND FIRE SAFETY FOR SENIOR CITIZENS, SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED 

FOR TENANTS OF 1666 COFFMAN ST. AND 1530 LARPENTEUR AVE. 

  THE NATIONAL FIRE SERVICE HAS SEEN A RISE IN LINE OF DUTY DEATHS (LODD)  

OVER THE PAST FEW YEARS.  THIS COMING YEAR’S TRAINING FOCUS WILL BE 

ON THE LOW FREQUENCY HIGH RISK EVENTS INVOLVING FIREFIGHTER SAFETY, 

SURVIVAL, MAY-DAY, R.I.T., AND THE MENTAL HEALTH/WELLNESS OF OUR 

FIRE PERSONNEL. 

  CONTINUE TO DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT PROFICIENCY TRAINING FOR FIRE 

DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL. 

  DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT NEW RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION INCENTIVE 

PROGRAMS FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL. 

  CONTINUE THE PROCESS OF GATHERING INFORMATION ON HOW AND WHEN 

TO REPLACE THE AGING ENGINE 752 APPARATUS, A 2001 FREIGHTLINER 

  CUSTOM PUMPER.
 

  DISCUSS THE LONG-RANGE PLANNING REQUIREMENTS OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

IN ORDER TO CONTINUE TO MEET THE NEEDS OF OUR CHANGING SERVICE AREA.   
 

  CONTINUE TO REVISE STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURE POLICIES AND GUIDELINES WHERE 

NECESSARY, AND REVIEW THE EXISTING NEW HIRE TRAINING HANDBOOK. 

  PARTICIPATE IN BASIC ANIMAL RESCUE TRAINING (B.A.R.T) TO EDUCATE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

PERSONNEL ON THE PROPER METHODS FOR SMALL ANIMAL RESCUE AND C.P.R. TECHNIQUES. 
 

  WORK WITH CITY OFFICIALS TO DEVELOP A PLAN FOR FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS AND TIMELY 

MAINTENANCE OF THE EXISTING FACILITY. 

 

 

Page 39 of 72



 

  14 | P a g e       
PRESENTATION PREPARED BY SCOTT TESCH 

PHOTOS: © CTV NORTH SUBURBAN, © FHFD PERSONNEL, © F.I.R.E. INC 

 

 

 

 

  INSTALLATION OF CAD (COMPUTER AIDED DISPATCHING) DEVICES IN 753 AND 757.  WITH THE 

IMPROVEMENT OF THE RAMSEY COUNTY DISPATCHING SYSTEM, THESE DEVICES WILL BE 

NECESSARY ADDITIONS TO OUR APPARATUS’ IN ORDER TO STREAMLINE THE COMMUNICATION 

PROCESS BETWEEN FALCON HEIGHTS FIRE AND RAMSEY COUNTY DISPATCH. 
 

  DISCUSS BUDGETARY REQUIREMENTS FOR PURCHASING ADDITIONAL RADIO EQUIPMENT FOR THE 

APPARATUS’.  BY INCREASING THE NUMBER OF RADIOS PER APPARATUS THIS WILL REDUCE THE 

NUMBER OF FIREFIGHTERS WHO ARE WORKING ON THE FIREGROUND WITHOUT A LINE OF 

COMMUNCATION TO THE INCIDENT COMMANDER AND / OR DISPATCH WHICH IN TURN WILL 

INCREASE FIREGROUND SAFETY OF ALL PERSONNEL. 
 

  INITIATE DISCUSSIONS WITH THE CITY ABOUT ESTABLISHING A PENSION CONTRIBUTION PACKAGE 

FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT MODELED AFTER SIMILAR DEPARTMENTS IN THE STATE. 

  PARTICIPATE IN AVAILABLE SOLAR PANEL EDUCATIONAL 

OPPORTUNITIES TO BETTER PREPARE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

PERSONNEL TO RESPOND TO A CALL FOR SERVICE 

INVOLVING SOLAR PANELS. 

  DISCUSS OPTIONS FOR ENHANCING THE TRAINING ROOM 

EXERCISE EQUIPMENT FOR USE BY FIRE PERSONNEL TO 

IMPROVE THEIR HEALTH AND WELLNESS, IN-TURN LOWERING 

POSSIBILITIES OF FIREGROUND INJURIES. 

  DEVELOP INFORMATIONAL ARTICLES FOR CITY’S EMAIL 

 BLAST, AND NEWLETTERS.  

  PUBLISH CONTENT FOR OUR RENEWED SOCIAL 

MEDIA SITE RELATED TO FIRE SAFETY, 

EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES, AND 

COMMUNITY REMINDERS. 
FALCON HEIGHTS FIRE DEPARTMENT FACEBOOK PAGE 

 

 

 

Page 40 of 72

https://www.facebook.com/Falcon-Heights-Fire-Department-183474581783339/?fref=ts


Falcon Heights City Council Workshop 
 

City Hall 
2077 W Larpenteur Ave. 

6:30 p.m. 
 
 

MINUTES 
Wednesday, March 2, 2016 

 
     

1) Curtiss Field Recommendations  
• Call to order – 6:30. Mayor Lindstrom 

 
• General discussion on history or Curtiss Field going back to 2014. Council members 

discussed results from survey/open houses. Sack Thongvanh provided a brief history 
of parks planning and updates from 2013-current. Council asked general questions 
regarding recent progression of Curtiss Field. City Administrator moved on to discuss 
results from surveys and open houses. He explained the process of how the 
commission solicited desires of residents.  
 

• City Administrator Sack Thongvanh moved on to discuss the top priorities provided 
through the survey results. They include a park building, greenspace, beautifying the 
park, and providing amenities for all ages. Council discussed utilizing parks as 
destinations rather than utilizing all amenities at all parks. Council asked general 
questions regarding what primary uses would be for a new building. Staff explained 
it would primarily be used for programming, rentals and special events.  

 
• City Administrator Sack Thongvanh explained staff is looking for direction from 

council for next steps. The letter of recommendation included multiple priorities to 
consider. Without discussing specific options or costs, the city administrator 
explained funding options including tax abatement. Tax abatement is a mechanism 
that ‘captures’ property taxes and allocates to specific funds.  
 
This can be redirected to parks specific funds. The city can bond for parks 
improvements and equipment, but not for a building. A bond could be placed on an 
election. Council members asked how the message would be shared with residents 
and were concerned that raising taxes without a clear message would be undesirable. 
Ultimately, bonding can be done with or without a ballot. Council expressed concern 
with bonding on individual projects (parks) as opposed to all long term bonding 
projects (street improvements, reclaim, etc…)  

• City Administrator Sack Thongvanh discussed that ongoing strategic planning 
includes long term budget planning. Council will need to establish priorities for staff.  
 

• Council members expressed understanding that staff is looking for direction for next 
steps. This can be cost related info… more 

 
• Council expressed concern with a building as it might limit greenspace at the park.  

 

Page 41 of 72



• General discussion on long range planning with the budget including streets, parks, 
and capital purchases. 

 
• City Administrator Sack Thongvanh explained that once council gives direction to 

staff, council can consider estimates and prioritize options going forward.  
 

• Discussion on building including plumbing and what type of access the public would 
have to bathrooms.  

 
• Council asked whether we receive complaints about activities at Curtiss Field at 

night. Council expressed that it is well patrolled by SAPD.  
 

• Council expressed it would be beneficial to have costs associated with the 
recommendations. Having a more tangible set of recommendations makes 
considerations easier to understand.  

 
• Council suggested that there could be a range of facilities (size, amenities, how it 

general functions…) 
 

• Council expressed needing more data to consider more priorities.  
 

• Council expressed interest in hearing costs associated with desires recommended by 
the Parks Commission.  

 
• Council also expressed interest in community organizations becoming a part of 

planning including landscaping.  
 

• Staff will respond to requests to find costs associated with recommendations; staff 
will move forward on better understanding all costs associated with short term 
projects including completing sidewalks and exploring landscaping options.  

 
 
 
 

_____________________________ 
                                                                                                    Peter Lindstrom, Mayor 
Dated this 2nd day of March, 2016 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Sack Thongvanh, City Administrator 

Page 42 of 72



CITY OF FALCON HEIGHTS 
Regular Meeting of the City Council 

City Hall 
2077 West Larpenteur Avenue 

 
MINUTES 

March 9, 2016 at 7:00 P.M. 
 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER:  7:00 pm 
 
B.   ROLL CALL:   LINDSTROM _X__ HARRIS _X___ BROWN THUNDER ___ 
    FISCHER _X__ GUSTAFSON___  
     
 STAFF PRESENT:  THONGVANH__X__   
 
 
C. PRESENTATIONS: 

1. Northeast Youth & Family Services 
• Jerry Hromatka, President and CEO of Northeast Youth and Family Service 

(NYFS) provided a presentation of their services.  NYFS provides services to 5-21 
year olds and has served about 4,000 youth in 2015 through their programs for 
Mental Health, Youth Development, and Day Treatment. Falcon Heights is one 
of fifteen municipalities that partners with NYFS. This partnership helps provide 
resources to residents, and helps the organization be able to match funds for 
grants. Falcon Heights Families have utilized services in 2015 for counseling, 
diversion, senior chore, and other non-contracted services.  

 
D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:   

1. February 24, 2016 City Council Meeting Minutes          Approved 
 
E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
 
F. CONSENT AGENDA:        

1. General Disbursements through: 3/03/16   $131,140.24 
          Payroll through:  2/29/16  $17,037.94 

2. Donations for 2016 Park Program Fund 
3. Summer Hours 

Council Member Fischer Moved, Approved 3-0 
 

G:  POLICY ITEMS:  
 
H. INFORMATION/ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

Council Member Fischer: 
No updates 
 

Page 43 of 72



Council Member Harris: 
She is excited to be getting a grandchild soon.  
 
City Administrator Sack Thongvanh: 

• The city is looking to fill positions for Parks and Recreation: Summer Program 
Coordinator, Head Activities Leader, Recreation Leaders, and Tennis Instructors.  

• The city sponsored a solar power hour. The event was to inform homeowners, 
businesses, and farmers about the benefits of getting solar.  

• AARP is doing taxes on Tuesdays and Thursdays at City Hall from 9am-12pm.  
• Falcon Heights Elementary Kids Stuff Sale is Saturday, April 9th from 8:30am-

12:30pm. Admission is free.  
 
Mayor Lindstrom: 
Thank you to the Falcon Heights/Lauderdale Lions Club for hosting an informative 
event about The Good Acre.  

 
I. COMMUNITY FORUM: 
 
J. ADJOURNMENT: 8:09 pm 
 

_____________________________ 
                                                                                                      Peter Lindstrom, Mayor  
Dated this 9th day of March, 2016 
 
__________________________________ 
Sack Thongvanh, City Administrator 
 

Page 44 of 72



                                                                                                         
  
         REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

Families, Fields and Fair 
__________________________ 

          
      The City That Soars! 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Item General Disbursements and Payroll 

Description 
 

General Disbursements through: 3/17/16:  $32,015.62 
Payroll through: 3/15/16:  $16,724.39 

Budget Impact The general disbursements and payroll are consistent with the budget.  

Attachment(s) • General Disbursements and Payroll  

Action(s) 
Requested 

Staff recommends that the Falcon Heights City Council approve general 
disbursements and payroll. 

 
 

Meeting Date March 23, 2016 
Agenda Item Consent F1  

Attachment General Disbursements and Payroll 
Submitted By Roland Olson, Finance Director 

Page 45 of 72



BLANK PAGE 

Page 46 of 72



Page 47 of 72



Page 48 of 72



Page 49 of 72



Page 50 of 72



Page 51 of 72



Page 52 of 72



Page 53 of 72



Page 54 of 72



                                                                                                         
  
         REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

Families, Fields and Fair 
__________________________ 

          
      The City That Soars! 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Item Fire Department-Shared Services Closest Unit Dispatch Mutual Aid Agreement 

Description 
 

This item was approved by the City Council on January 27, 2016, but there have 
been some changes that included: 
 

1. City of Canada to Little Canada Fire Department Inc. 
2. Removal of City of Lauderdale because they are serviced by the City of 

Falcon Heights. 
3. The addition of the City of Vadnais Heights. 

 
 

Budget Impact Additional services will be provided to the surrounding communities. 

Attachment(s) • Closest Unit Dispatch Joint Powers Agreement 
• Resolution 2016-11  Approve Mutual Aid Agreement to Provide for the 

Automatic Dispatch of the Closest Emergency Response Unit Regardless of 
Jurisdictional Boundaries 
 

Action(s) 
Requested 

Staff would recommend approval of resolution and authorize the Mayor and the 
City Administrator to execute all necessary documents and agreements. 

 

Meeting Date  March 23, 2016 
Agenda Item Consent F2 

Attachment Joint Powers Agreement & Resolution 
Submitted By Sack Thongvanh, City Administrator 

Page 55 of 72



BLANK PAGE 

Page 56 of 72



Page 57 of 72



Page 58 of 72



Page 59 of 72



Page 60 of 72



Page 61 of 72



BLANK PAGE 

Page 62 of 72



CITY OF FALCON HEIGHTS 
COUNCIL RESOLUTION 

 
March 23, 2016 

 
No. 16-11 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
 
RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO A MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE FOR 
THE AUTOMATIC DISPATCH OF THE CLOSEST EMERGENCY RESPONSE UNIT 

REGARDLESS OF JURISDICTIONAL BOUNDARIES 
 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of Falcon Heights desire to enter into an Agreement to authorize 
Falcon Heights Volunteer Fire Department to provide and receive automatic mutual aid to 
dispatch the closest equipment and personnel to emergency events to provide assistance in the 
form of fire, rescue and related services; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of Falcon Heights is authorized under Minnesota Statutes, section 
471.59 to cooperatively exercise our held powers and mutual aid agreements are critical to 
providing and supporting emergency services; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of Falcon Heights determine that providing for the automatic 
dispatch of the closest emergency unit as is authorized in this agreement is in their best interests 
and they desire to create an opportunity for other cities and towns to participate in this 
Agreement. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Falcon Heights, Minnesota: 
 

1. Approve the Mutual Aid Agreement to provide for the automatic dispatch of the closest 
emergency response unit regardless of jurisdictional boundaries. 

2. Authorize the Mayor and City Administrator to execute all necessary documents. 
 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
 
Moved by:      Approved by: ________________________ 
                 Peter Lindstrom 
                 Mayor  
               
  
LINDSTROM  ____      In Favor   Attested by:  ________________________ 
BROWN THUNDER                   Sack Thongvanh 
HARRIS  ____  Against             City Administrator 
FISCHER         
GUSTAFSON 
 
 

Page 63 of 72



BLANK PAGE 

Page 64 of 72



                                                                                                         
  
         REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

Families, Fields and Fair 
__________________________ 

          
      The City That Soars! 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Item Climate Smart Municipalities Grant 
 

Description 
 

The University of Minnesota and the German state of North Rhine-Westphalia (NRW) invite 
Minnesota cities to apply to a unique three-year program. All municipalities of any size from 
anywhere in Minnesota are eligible to apply. There is space for three to four communities. 
Those selected will travel to Germany to tour sites that model integrated solutions, learn with 
their Minnesota cohort and German experts, and work with their community twin to 
accelerate their community’s pathway to a cleaner and more efficient energy footprint. The 
selected communities will share their progress and insights at conferences and community 
events in Minnesota. They will also have the benefit of working with their NRW twin 
community while a delegation of NRW municipalities and leaders visits Minnesota each fall. 

Cities are encouraged to apply with the following characteristics: 
• Planning to invest in renewable energy and energy efficiency measures. 

• Facing a real energy related infrastructure need and need to develop comprehensive 
solutions that improve your city’s entire system. 

• Trying to fix a water contamination problem and see an energy dimension in that 
issue. 

• Developed a clean energy or GHG emissions reduction plan for your community and 
want to implement projects. 

• Member of the Green Step Cities program and want to accelerate your community’s 
transition to a cleaner energy footprint. 

• Explore energy solutions together with your area’s farms. 

As a member of the Green Step Cities program we are qualified to apply. 

Falcon Heights would be committed to the following: 

• Commit to being fully engaged over the program’s three year run time and 
participate in all elements at the leadership level.  

• Willing to mentor other MN communities.  

• Committed to accelerating your community’s clean energy transition and 
will create a plan with benchmarks.  

Meeting Date March 23, 2016 
Agenda Item Policy G1 

Attachment  Climate Smart RFP & Resolution 
Submitted By Paul Moretto, Community Development 

Coordinator 

Page 65 of 72



• Eager to tap expertise and technical help from partners  

• Provide funds to cover your two community representatives’ airfare to 
Germany. Estimated transatlantic airfare during summer is $1,800/person. 

Budget Impact Possible cost of $1,800 per person for two (2) people. 
Ongoing minimal costs related to the three (3) year engagement. 
 

Attachment(s) • Climate Smart Municipalities RFP 2016 (Application only) 
• Resolution 2016-12 Authorize Submittal of Application for Climate Smart 

Municipalities Grant 
 

Action(s) 
Requested 

Staff would recommend approval of resolution and authorize application for the 
University of Minnesota Climate-Smart Municipalities Grant.  

 
 

Page 66 of 72



 

Institute on the Environment 325 LES Bldg 
 1954 Buford Avenue 
 St. Paul, MN  55108 
 612-626-9553  

 
“Climate-Smart Municipalities: Modeling Integrated Energy Communities for the 21st Century in 
Minnesota and Germany” 

 
Request for proposals from MN municipalities. Application deadline: March 31, 2016 
 
Opportunity:  Accelerate your community’s pathway to a cleaner and more efficient energy footprint by 

partnering with an award-winning climate-smart community in Germany that wants to go 
even farther by learning with and from you.  

 
The University of Minnesota and the German state of North Rhine-Westphalia (NRW) invite you to apply 
to a unique three-year program. Eligible are municipalities of any size from anywhere in Minnesota. There 
is space for three to four communities. Those selected will travel to Germany to tour sites that model 
integrated solutions, learn with their MN cohort and German experts, and work with their community 
twin to accelerate their MN community’s pathway to a cleaner and more efficient energy footprint. The 
selected communities will share their progress and insights at conferences and community events in 
Minnesota. They will also have the benefit of working with their NRW twin community while a delegation 
of NRW municipalities and leaders visits Minnesota each fall.  
 
Who should apply? 
Municipalities anywhere in Minnesota and of any size with any of the following characteristics 

• You are planning to invest in renewable energy and energy efficiency measures  
• You are facing a real energy related infrastructure need and need to develop comprehensive 

solutions that improve your city’s entire system 
• You are trying to fix a water contamination problem and see an energy dimension in that issue 
• You have developed a clean energy or GHG emissions reduction plan for your community and 

want to implement projects 
• You are a member of the Green Step Cities program and want to accelerate your community’s 

transition to a cleaner energy footprint  
• You want to explore energy solutions together with your area’s farms  

 
Rationale: 
Municipalities of all sizes will be key players in the next decade’s rush to reposition the world community 
so that collectively we may win this century’s climate challenge. The recent COP21 climate talks in Paris 
underline the urgency for simultaneous action at both the policy and implementation levels. Communities 
are at the nexus of impacts. They are also the location for comprehensive solutions. 
 
The program “Climate-Smart Municipalities: Modeling Integrated Energy Communities for the 21st 
Century in Minnesota and Germany” taps and develops energy expertise in Minnesota and the German 
state of North Rhine-Westphalia (NRW) to model what communities of different sizes, with specific micro-
economies and distinct local government structures can do to reduce their carbon footprints while 
assuring economic prosperity. Economic growth, recent data suggests, no longer is inextricably tied to 
increasing emissions. 

The emphasis is on systems—the municipality as a complex economic and social system and energy as a 
key element for comprehensive sustainability practice.  

Page 67 of 72



 
At the program’s center are 8-10 municipalities in Minnesota and NRW. Selected competitively and paired 
as non-identical twins, they will move at different speeds and in different national contexts but learn 
together and from each other. Each municipal pair will be linked to research capacity at the University of 
Minnesota and a regional research institution in NRW to enable expert analysis and to integrate 
knowledge from multiple disciplines in the community’s effort to transform itself. To tap and make visible 
the role of business and the private sector in reducing any community’s carbon footprint, the 
communities in MN will be linked to appropriate private sector partners. Connections between electrical 
generation and thermal output, between waste management and energy, and between agricultural 
production and energy are of interest. Education and a communications strategy involve local citizens and 
students. Finally, the communities’ strategies and data collected over the project’s three year run will 
provide key information for future efforts to scale up comprehensive sustainable energy initiatives in 
municipalities across Minnesota and NRW. 
 
Climate-smart Municipalities Program elements: 
Element #1 collaborative workshop-study tour for MN municipal leaders and stakeholders to NRW 

to meet with partner communities and experts 
A one-week intensive seminar and fact-finding study tour will expose the delegation to 
state-of-the art examples in NRW that demonstrate how to integrate sustainable 
strategies and achieve maximum value for the community and local economy.  Each 
selected municipality participates annually with two representatives. An additional seat 
will be made available for a state legislator from the district. 

Element #2 tailored work programs established by partnered municipalities and connected to 
research at U of M and NRW research institutions  
Each twinned community will establish and work through a catalogue of measures and 
actions to reduce the community’s carbon footprint and achieve resilience and economic 
benefits. Communities will conduct regular virtual meetings to exchange notes and 
updates. 

Element #3 forum events in Minnesota to share information and learning with broad community 
Presentations by program municipalities at 2-3 regional stakeholder conferences. 

 
Element #4 Study tour for NRW partner community leaders and experts to Minnesota 
 A matching one-week intensive workshop-study tour for a delegation from Germany that 

includes time for the twinned communities to work together and strengthen the 
cooperative relationship between the twinned communities. 

 
The program will be run with these elements each year for three years (2016, 2017, and 2018). 

 
What is expected of the participating municipalities? 

• You commit to being fully engaged over the program’s three year run time and participate in all 
elements at the leadership level 

• You are willing to mentor other MN communities 
• You are committed to accelerating your community’s clean energy transition and will create a 

plan with benchmarks 
• You are eager to tap expertise and technical help from partners 
• You will provide funds to cover your two community representatives’ airfare to Germany. 

Estimated transatlantic airfare during summer is $1,800/person.  
 
Ready to join a cohort of like-minded municipal leaders from Minnesota who want to model an 
integrated systems approach to energy and sustainability? Apply by March 31, 2016  

Page 68 of 72



Application materials (required) 
1. application form (attached)
2. two-page description of the climate-smart project you hope to undertake as a community in
partnership with a German community from the state of North Rhine-Westphalia. Competitive proposals
spell out a vision and emphasize how your community connects different aspects of the energy challenge
in order to achieve synergies. Competitive proposals also include efforts to build broad community
support. For helpful background information, watch what the rural city of Saerbeck (Germany) is doing.
TPT ‘s Integrated Energy Solutions. Saerbeck is a program partner.
3. a statement on support that covers these requirements:

o your city will make available funding for two members of the city’s leadership to participate in the
summer delegation to Germany in each of the three project years;

o your city will conduct regular virtual meetings with the municipal project twin in Germany;
o your city will connect with experts and researchers at the University of Minnesota to accelerate

your community’s progress toward a lower carbon footprint;
o your city will share findings and experiences with other MN communities at MN forum events;
o your city will designate one individual to provide continuity across all three project years and

participate in each year’s delegation.
4. copy of sustainability plan (if you have one)

Complete applications are to be sent in electronic form and with the subject line “2016 Climate-Smart 
Municipalities application—YOUR COMMUNITY’s NAME” to the University of Minnesota’s Institute on the 
Environment, c/o Dr. Sabine Engel at   ENGEL056@umn.edu  

DECISIONS ON ACCEPTANCE INTO THE PROGRAM will be available on April 29, 2016. 

For expressions of interest or questions, please email or call Sabine Engel, program director for intl. 
energy policy and cooperation, at 612-624-3939 or ENGEL056@umn.edu 

This program is an international collaboration between the University of Minnesota Institute on the 
Environment and the Ministry for Climate Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Nature Conservation and 
Consumer Protection of the German State of North Rhine-Westphalia. Program partners include MN state 
agencies, MN nonprofits, MN businesses, and economic development entities in Minnesota and North 
Rhine-Westphalia. In 2013, the state of Minnesota and the state of North Rhine-Westphalia signed an 
agreement to cooperate on renewable energy and energy efficiency. That framework agreement enables 
Germany’s NRW to partner with the University of Minnesota.     

(NOTE: This program is contingent on anchor funding from Germany. A final decision on that anchor 
funding is expected by the end of March). 

Page 69 of 72

http://www.mnvideovault.org/mvvPlayer/customPlaylist2.php?id=27335&select_index=1&popup=yes#2
mailto:ENGEL056@umn.edu


BLANK PAGE 

Page 70 of 72



CITY OF FALCON HEIGHTS 
COUNCIL RESOLUTION 

 
March 23, 2016 

 
No. 16-12 

                           - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO 
APPLY FOR THE CLIMATE-SMART MUNICIPALITIES: MODELING 

INTEGRATED ENERGY COMMUNITIES FOR THE 21ST CENTURY IN 
MINNESOTA AND GERMANY REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Falcon Heights is a leader in climate change resiliency, engaging in 
green technology, education, and infrastructure; and 
 
WHEREAS, in 2015 the City of Falcon Height and the Great Plains Institute co-developed a 
Climate Change Resiliency Study and Action Plan through the Environmental Assistance Time 
Sensitive Grant program to study the City’s capacity to respond to climate change related 
disruptions and recommendations for future consideration; and 
 
WHEREAS, in January of 2011 the City became a Green Step city providing cost-effective 
sustainable development best practices in the following five categories: (1) Buildings and 
Lighting; (2) Transportation; (3) Land Use; (4) Environmental Management; and (5) Economic 
and Community Development, and has attained the status of Green Step level 3 and is currently 
engaged in the process of reaching level 4; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Climate Smart Program, a Program jointly administered through the University 
of Minnesota and the German state of North Rhine-Westphalia, will increase and diversify the 
City’s understanding of climate change related issues through the required elements including: a 
reciprocity of knowledge through a three year commitment to participate in all elements of the 
program at the leadership level, willingness to mentor other Minnesota communities, committed 
to accelerating a clean energy transition and will create a plan with benchmarks, engage with 
experts in technical fields from partners, and will provide funds to cover two representatives’ 
airfare to Germany ($1,800/person); and 
 
WHEREAS, the City is a regional example of climate change resiliency and adaptation through 
analysis, planning, and development; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City seeks to engage with international partners from the German state of 
North Rhine-Westphalia to deepen a shared desire to become more resilient climate change. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Falcon Heights, 
Minnesota direct staff to apply for the Climate-Smart Municipalities: Modeling Integrated 
Energy Communities for the 21st Century in Minnesota and Germany request for proposals. 
 

Page 71 of 72



1.  Authorize the Mayor and City Administrator to sign all necessary documents.  
 
ADOPTED by the Falcon Heights City Council this 23rd day of March, 2016.   
    
 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 
Moved by:      Approved by: ________________________ 
                 Peter Lindstrom  
                 Mayor 
               
  
LINDSTROM  ____      In Favor   Attested by:  ________________________ 
BROWN THUNDER                   Sack Thongvanh 
HARRIS  ____  Against             City Administrator 
FISCHER          
GUSTAFSON 
 
 

 

Page 72 of 72


	1 - CCAgenda_3-23-16
	C1 - 2015 Annual Police_PowerPoint
	St. Anthony Police Department
	Falcon Heights Part I Crimes
	Falcon Heights Part II Crimes
	Calls for Service
	Patrol Review
	Investigation Review
	Education Summary
	Police Reserves
	Crime Prevention
	Crime Prevention
	St. Anthony Police Department

	C2 - FHFD 2015 Annual Report
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14

	C2(2) - FHFD 2015 Annual Report pdf
	D1 - CCWkspMin 3-02-16
	D2 - CCMIN_9 Mar
	F1 - RCA_Payables
	F1(2) - Payables
	F2 - RCA_Shared Services_Closest Unit Dispatch Mutual Aid Agreement
	F2(2) - JPA Closest Unit Dispatch_Updated 3-17-16
	F2(3) - Resolution 16-11 Approve the Mutual Aid for Closest Unit Response for the Fire Department
	G1 - RCA_Climate Smart Municipalities Grant
	G1(2) - Climate-Smart-Municipalities_RFP_2016
	G1(3) - Resolution 16-12  Climate Smart RFP



